

Peace United Church of Christ  
 Council Minutes  
 April 17, 2016  
 Approved May 22, 2016

Agenda	
Call to order 11:08 Minutes approved- Cricket (1 <sup>st</sup> ) Bailey (2 <sup>nd</sup> ); all ayes  Treasure report approved –Shari (1 <sup>st</sup> ) Bailey (2 <sup>nd</sup> ); all ayes	Council meeting was called to order and we were led in prayer by Nancy Lenger.
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Pastor report</li> </ul>	Received-noted to be a busy month.
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• T-shirts</li> </ul>	Nancy has talked with Linda Goetting and will be placing one final order and we should receive them soon.
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Pictorial directory</li> </ul>	Nancy has met with both Lifetouch and Re:Member Church Directories. Both are no charge, persons having picture taken receive a free 8x10 and pictorial directory. There is no obligation to buy further pictures. Council decided we would like to wait until pastor selection is complete.
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Flag poles inside</li> </ul>	The flag poles inside are warped and Jim Kesterson will check on replacement costs.
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Church policies</li> </ul>	Council will meet May 1 at 11:00 to review several long standing church policies to see what updates are needed. Bring snacks to share/plan for longer meeting.
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Western Association meeting delegates</li> </ul>	April 23 in New Franklin Nancy L. and Rose Walker have expressed interest in going. Shari motioned that the council would request/approve payment for both of them to attend on behalf of Peace Church. Bailey second and all ayes received. Motion carried.
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Phone bill/internet</li> </ul>	Jim Kesterson found out that we are under a 3 year contract that started in 2014. (Currently approximately \$120/month.) He is going to see what they will charge us to “get out” of the contract and then see what a new rate would be.
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Modem</li> </ul>	Timothy Klippel has agreed to check into our modem issue. Currently operating on our back up modem.
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• All Church Work day</li> </ul>	May 7 from 8-12; Bring snacks to share if would like. Fred Klippel will be coordinating church needs.
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Carillon bell repair</li> </ul>	It was brought to our attention they are not working. Jim Kesterson will check into who works on these.
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Food and Drink in sanctuary</li> </ul>	Discussion held, will be discussed more later.

• Children and Youth	Cricket reported SR Graduation Banquet is April 24 following church service. The last day of Sunday School is May 22. The summer coffee hour begins May 29. It will be on the last Sunday of each summer month.
• Worship	Bailey reported we will have a guest minister Rev. Howard Ellis April 24 while Pastor Jones is on vacation.
• Local Church	None (Fred out of town)
• Caring and Connecting	Sandi- None
• Wider Church	Jim-None
<b>ADJOURNMENT</b>	<b>With the Lord's Prayer at 13:00.</b>

**TO DO LIST AND GOALS**

- 2016-Pictorial directory discussion
- 2015-Cemetery-decision on where to place the benches
- 2015-Phil Bentlage to program the thermostats.(Fred)
- 2015-AED training—completed 3/2013
- 2015-Pavilion Policy development (Fred)
- 2015-Carpets cleaned (completed 12/2015)
- 2014 Annual meeting concern-member advised flag poles inside are leaning/warped. Jim Kesterson is checking prices
- 2014 Annual meeting concern-wheelchair ramp bump (Charlotte will check with Bill R. as this is his expertise)
- 2014 council goal-Painting of the siding of the west side (Steve handling) (completed 11/2015)
- 2014 council goal-Tile on front steps (dependent on weather) (completed 10/2015)
- 2014 council goal-Install outdoor flag pole (Electricity being run now) (tabled for now)
- 2014 council goal-Clean under the stairs near the kitchen and install shelving/organize; install lock (Shari verified with LeAnn the Jestis's want to do this and will manage it.)
- 2014 council goal-Remove wallpaper in upstairs small bathroom and repaint.

**Policy review meeting –May 1, 2016  
(bring snacks)  
Next Council meeting –May 22, 2016  
from 11:00-12:00**

**Attendees:**

<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Jim Kesterson <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Nancy Lenger	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Bailey Lenger <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Sandi Wyatt	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Shari Bullard <input type="checkbox"/> Reverend Jones
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Cricket Hackmann <input type="checkbox"/> Fred Klippel		

<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Lorie Klippel		
---	--	--